Legal Department

Michael P. Goggin
General Attorney

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 West Flagler Street iy
Suite 1910 oy
Miami, FL 33130
(305) 347-5561

August 18, 2000

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayé

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 981444-TP

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Enclosed is BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s ("BellSouth's")
response to Staff's August 14, 2000 letter to BellSouth requesting certain
information related to BellSouth's July 28, 2000 Motion for Variance in this
matter.

The information provided in this response includes information that is
proprietary and BellSouth requests that it be treated as confidential pursuant to
Rule 25-22.006. This information includes vendor specific and confidential
business information.

Sincerely,

Michael P. Goggin
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cc: Diana W. Caldwell (via Hand-Delivery)
Levent lleri (via Hand-Delivery)

This claim of confidentiality was filed by or on behalf of a “telco”
225154 for Confidential DN =Q0 . The document s ln‘
locked storage pending advice on handling. Te access the material,
your nanie nust be on the CASR. If undocketed, your division
director must obfain writtcn EXD/Tech permission before you cun

access it.
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